Javier:      Hello – Hola.
Rodrigo:  Hello – Hola.

Javier:      what is your name – Como te llamas.
Rodrigo:  my name is Rodrigo - yo me llamo Rodrigo.

Rodrigo: and what's your name – Y tu cómo te llamas.
Javier:    My name is Javier – Me llamo Javier.

Javier:     I need your help - necesito tu ayuda.
Javier:     Please – Pr favor.
Rodrigo: what can I do for you? - ¿qué puedo hacer por ti?

Javier:     I need you to help me repair this car - necesito que me ayudes a reparar este carro.
Javier:     Please – Pr favor. 
Rodrigo: Yes of course, I will gladly help you - si claro, yo con gusto te ayudo.

Javier:     the car belongs to a good friend - el carro es de un buen amigo.
Rodrigo: the car is very beautiful - el carro está muy hermoso.

Javier:     Thank you – Gracias. 
Javier:     then let's start to repair it - entonces comencemos a repararlo.
Rodrigo: let's start – comencemos.

Javier:     my friend said that the engine is the one that is bad - mi amigo dijo que el motor es el que esta malo.
Rodrigo: I really think it is the chassis that is bad - enserio yo creo que es el chasis el que está malo. 

Javier:     then we will have to check both things - entonces tendremos que revisar las dos cosas.
Rodrigo: then let's check them - entonces revisémoslas.

Javier:     I think this will take us a long time - yo creo que esto nos tomara mucho tiempo.
Rodrigo: if it's serious this won't take too long - si es enserio esto no llevará demasiado tiempo.

Javier:      while we fix it, tell me how life is going - mientras lo arreglamos, cuéntame como te va en la vida.
Rodrigo:  Well in life I'm not doing very well - pues en la vida no me está yendo muy bien.

Javier:      really why - enserio por qué.
Rodrigo:  I have economic problems - tengo problemas económicos.

Javier:     What are your problems? - Cuáles son tus problemas.
Rodrigo: I have debts in the Banks – tengo deudas en los bancos.

Javier:     I'm sorry, but I know you can get ahead - lo siento, pero yo sé que podrás salir adelante.
Rodrigo: Thank you, one day I will be able to be free of debts - gracias, algun dia podre estar libre de las deudas.

Javier:     you were right what was broken was the chassis - tenías razón lo descompuesto era el chasis.
Rodrigo: I told you it was the chassis - te lo dije era el chasis.

Javier:     How did you know it was the broken chassis - como supiste que era el chasis el descompuesto.
Rodrigo: I studied mechanics and I know a lot about cars - esque yo estudie mecánica y se mucho sobre carros.

[bookmark: _GoBack]Javier:     Thank you very much Rodrigo without your help I would not have been able to fix the car - muchas gracias sin tu ayuda no hubiera podido arreglar el carro. 
Rodrigo:  it was a pleasure to help you - fue un gusto ayudarte. 

Javier:     what can I pay you with –  con que puedo pagarte.
Rodrigo: it's nothing it's a pleasure to help - no es nada es un placer ayudar.

Javier:     Goodbye – adiós.
Rodrigo: Goodbye – adiós.





